

From: [Brown, Kerry](#)
To: [Megan McNally](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Projected Enrollment Submission
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 9:22:00 AM
Attachments: [~WRD0000.jpg](#)

Thanks for sharing Megan! This is helpful. I noticed 7 locations seem to possibly an option due to not having final notes. Does the district plan to finalize this spreadsheet throughout the year to determine if possible contracting for the 26-27 school year is possible?

Kerry

From: Megan McNally
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 8:59 AM
To: Brown, Kerry
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Projected Enrollment Submission

***** CAUTION *****

This message came from an **EXTERNAL** address (@.) . **DO NOT** click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.
New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be Cyber Security Risks To @...

Good morning!

I have spoken with Head Start a few times. Due to their location and our inability to afford transportation costs, since we are a walking District, it is not going to work out. They were in agreement.

As far as providers are concerned, [here](#) is a list of the ones I have tried again with which are either private providers or prospective rental space locations. I even added a few outside of the town to see what was available. Not all meet the requirements either.

Let me know if you have any questions and it was nice to see you in person on Monday! The submission is confirmed for the projected enrollment for the 25/26 school year.

Thanks,

Megan

On Wed, Oct 30, 2024 at 8:48 AM Brown, Kerry <[xxxxxx.xxxx@xxx.xx.xxx](#)> wrote:

Hi Megan,

This email confirms that the Office of Preschool Education has received Highland

Park's preschool enrollment projections for the 2025-2026 school year (see attached submission). Please confirm the 2025-2026 Highland Park projected enrollment submission (information listed below and attached). In addition, can you please explain the districts efforts to expand through mixed-delivery? The leadership team will want to know why the district is not contracting with Head Start or any private providers.

Based on the numbers submitted, in the 2025-2026 school year Highland Park is projecting to serve the following:

Number Projected	Projection Description
85	Total preschool general education children (this includes three- year-olds and four-year-old students projected to be enrolled in district, at Head Start and at provider locations);
	Total preschool children with IEPs in the general education preschool classroom;
0	Total children enrolled at Charter Schools;
	Total classrooms (provider, Head Start and in district);
90	Total Enrollment (Preschool general education children + preschool students w/ IEPs in general education classrooms).

Thank you,

Kerryn Brown

Kerryn Brown, M.Ed

Education Program Development Specialist 2

Division of Early Childhood Services | Office of Preschool Education

New Jersey Department of Education

100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ 08625

Work: 609-376-3459

Email: kerryn.brown@doe.nj.gov

Web: <https://www.nj.gov/education/>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from the New Jersey Department of Education is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the New Jersey Department of Education at (609) 376-3500 to arrange for the return of this information.



Instagram: [irvingprimary](#)

Twitter: [@IrvingPrimaryHP](#)

Web Page: irving.hpschools.net